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From: Jason Wardle
To: Bolger, Allyce
Cc: Katanic, Janine; Kevin Leckington
Subject: [External_Sender] Follow-up disscussion
Date: Friday, July 9, 2021 10:32:24 AM

Hey Allyce,
Based on our follow up discussion today about item three in my response to the NRC
inspection, the following will be implemented to improve our radiation safety program.  An
email will be sent to Rocky Mountain Mobile imaging requesting quarterly dose records from
their company as long as our employees continue to work for their company.  Extra calendar
reminders will be put in place to remind said employees to supply dose records from any and
all other radiation type employment they may have.  Our radiation safety manual will be
updated to reflect the fact that all dose records from all sources of radiation type employment
will be obtained quarterly, reviewed quarterly by the RSO and compiled yearly into a form 5
for all radiation employees employed by Diagnostic Imaging Services of Idaho.  Once again
thank you for your time.

-- 
Jason Wardle
Director of Nuclear Medicine
Diagnostic Imaging Services of Idaho
cell: 208-705-
Office: 208-237-0977
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